



Olivia Nicholls

Retail Team Member

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

About

With extensive retail experience at Daylesford Organic Brompton Cross, I excel in customer service and organisational tasks. Passionate about fashion and styling, I bring a keen eye for detail and creativity, enhanced by my time in the South of France.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Daylesford Organic Brompton Cross
- Candour Creative
- Baxter
- Blink Productions

Experience

● Sound Recordist and Post Production Supervisor

| May 2024 - Jun 2024

On a BBC actress' upcoming personal directing project, I worked on set as the production sound recordist, and I'm currently working on the sound post production for the video.

● Retail Team Member

Daylesford Organic Brompton Cross | Jul 2022 - Jan 2024

- In this role at Daylesford I welcomed, communicated with, and helped customers navigate the shop. I oversaw food deliveries and organised the shop ready for opening. I primarily made takeaway coffee, smoothies, and salad boxes for customers. I also cleaned and closed the shop. I am trained in food safety.
- This role required me to practice my initiative and organization skills. Working at Daylesford has increased my interpersonal skills with customers and co-workers alike.

● Runner/Shadowing

Candour Creative | Apr 2022 - Now

- During this placement I shadowed the Candour team on set for three different projects: a concert and two adverts. I took BTS photographs and acted as a runner helping with organization on set.
- I experienced both the pre-production and production process in location and studio spaces. I contributed to idea discussions.



● Media Assistant

Baxter | Apr 2022 - Jun 2023

- In this role I helped in the Media Department of Love Supreme Festival. This included doing pit runs/managing photographers for each artist, overseeing interviews with artists, photography of the artists on stage.



● Runner/Shadowing

Blink Productions | May 2018 - Jun 2018

- During this placement I acted as a Runner for the Production and Directing team. I also helped with casting admin and used Adobe Illustrator to make a mock treatment and mood board for a music video. I also had the opportunity to speak with some of the directors and producers about their work and ideas process.

Education & Training

- 2023 - 2024 ● University of London: Goldsmiths
Masters , Filmmaking

